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PEEL HEALTH CAMPUS — CONTRACT RENEGOTIATION 

85. Mr R.H. COOK to the Minister for Health: 
I refer to the commitment made in this place on 8 November 2012 to test the market for other operators 
interested in running Peel Health Campus when the contract expires in 2017. 

(1) Now that Health Solutions (WA) has sold the contract to Ramsay Health Care, is it still the minister’s 
intention to put the operating contract out to market? 

(2) Will the examination of other potential private operators also include the option for public sector 
operation? 

Dr K.D. HAMES replied: 
I thank the member for the question. 

(1)–(2) The member would know the background to why I made that position plain. The member would 
remember that the contract for Health Solutions was to run until 2016, I think, from memory—is that 
correct? 

Mr R.H. Cook: It was 2017. 

Dr K.D. HAMES: It was to run until 2017. Part of that contract required us to negotiate in good faith in the 
three years leading up to that time. 

As the member would know, although I was of the strong view that the standard of the health service provided 
was of a very high quality, I did have some concerns about the operational management style and I expressed 
those concerns in this house. As a result of that, I was keen to see the interest that there was in some of the other 
players in the market. Although we were at the stage of doing those negotiations, it was reasonable to go out and 
see what any of the other companies had to offer around that space. Remember that there were only a few 
options. One was that they could put in a bid and offer to buy out the existing company, or we could decide, 
when the contract expired, whether it was in the best interests of the government and the patients attending that 
hospital to implement an alternative system. 

That has changed since then of course. Since then, one of those potential other operators came in and bought out 
the contract. The proposal that was put forward to government by the previous contractor was an extremely good 
one. In response to some extra lease time for a patch of land on that site on which it would build a brand-new 
private wing of the hospital, it offered to hand over all the existing buildings, including all the private rooms at 
that hospital, and to expand the emergency department. My concern at that time—I have said it quite frankly—
was with the management style, not with the performance. Now that that has changed and a new company has 
bought out the contract, the government is yet to make a decision on whether to go through with what I said 
would occur in the first place—that is, we would seek expressions of interest from the market—given that there 
is now only one other prospective operator in that space. We are not at that stage yet. I imagine we will make 
that decision in the relatively near future. 

Mr D.J. Kelly: Go to public tender! 

The SPEAKER: Member!  

Dr K.D. HAMES: In answer to that, we are not considering going back to the public sector. 

We have shown, particularly through the work with the new hospitals that we have constructed or are 
constructing, that there is a huge advantage to the government in going to the private sector to provide services 
in two areas. One is the efficiency of the operation of the service and the standards and quality of care that is 
provided; secondly, the significant savings in health expenditure to the government and taxpayers, which can 
then be spent in other areas of health. I refer, for example, to the investment of more than $150 million over the 
last term of government and continuing investment over the next term in improving the quality of child health 
services. It is in the best interests of those patients for the private sector to provide those services. 

As we know, United Voice spent in the order of—we think—$1 million in its strong campaign against the 
contracting out of services in our hospitals, and where did we get our best results? 

Mr D.J. Kelly: In Mandurah! 

Dr K.D. HAMES: Yes, how did that go? 

Mr R.H. Cook: It wasn’t in Dawesville, I am sure of that. 
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Dr K.D. HAMES: We got the best result ever for a Liberal–National government in the history of the state. 
Every polling booth around those hospitals that we were contracting out showed a significant swing towards our 
government, particularly in the area of the new hospital in Midland—especially in the area of the new hospital.  

Mr R.H. Cook interjected. 

Dr K.D. HAMES: Dawesville did not do too badly at all. The swing against the member for Mandurah was only 
small, but for my seat I think all we have to do is look at the two seats in comparison. My margin was 10 point 
something, his margin was nine point something; clearly they like me better! 
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